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RFP FOR INDUSTRY REVIEW

Non-Confidential Meeting Date: 2/11/2025

Question No. Category Section Doc No. Question/Comment Discipline |[Response Explanation
section Xl Please clarify the extent of demolition for the substructures. Do teams remove to the
1 Attach_A Agreement pdf 104 of . Y N . R : Construction Revision |Specification with clarification will be provided in Exhibit 5.
waterline, the mudline, or tip of piles?
341
Section XII . . ) . ) . . . .
Are teams required to remove the existing bridge foundations west of the old US 301 . . Language will be added to remove all old bridge foundations as a part of this project.
2 Attach_A | Agreement pdf 104 of | . Construction Revision e . . ’ | . "
341 bridge? Specification with clarification will be provided in Exhibit 5.
The Design Build Agreement references Exhibit 5 for Extended Job Site Overhead Rates.
3 Attach_A | Agreement |[23/24 of 92 |These rates cannot be found within Exhibit 5, please provide these rates and or a specific [ Construction Revision [Section 105: Exteded Job Site Overhead will be added to Exhibit 5
section reference within Exhibit 5.
Aft th h i f the DBE Contracting O tuniti thi ject t
ST _reweW(.) © SIS 1 IS or.\ B [we requs__-s . .. |DBE goal will remain as initially set. Teams will be required to follow good faith efforts
4 Attach_A Agreement 78 of 92 [that SCDOT consider setting the DBE goal be reduced to 9.2%, with a Professional Services| Construction | No_Revision N ) )
and coordinate with the DBE Office.
|goal of 0.2%.
Section 3.3
5 Attach_A Exhibit 4z pdf 209 of |Can the ROW submittal packages be eliminated? DM Revision [Will revise to allow omission of ROW plans if ROW is not required on the project.
341
The RFP states that teams are to "Construct the new bridges with bridge roadway widths
that are equal to or greater than the approach roadway widths that are specified in
Section Exhibit 4a". Exhibit 4a, Section 2.4 indicates 12-ft inside shoulders, however, Attachment
AALE B, Structures, Item 1, Bridge Typical Sections, shows a 10-ft inside shoulder for both the
6 Attach_A Exhibit_4b of 165 of Main Bridge and Relief Bridges. The additional 4-ft of shoulder will cause the Main Bridge DM Revision |10-ft inside shoulder is the requirement on the bridges. This will be clarified in Exhibit 4a.
. 5 to be over 150-ft wide which is the maximum superstructure width for a single bridge
deck. Please clarify inside shoulder widths for the bridges, and if we are required to use
12-ft, please update Bridge Typical Section in Attachment B to match RFP requirements or
remove maximum single deck width of 150-ft.
Section 2.1.5 of Exhibit 4b requires the new bridge roadway widths to be equal or greater
than the approach roadway widths. Section 2.4 of Exhibit 4a requires 12 ft. total inside
shoulder widths. The Bridge Typical Sections document located in Attachment B -
7 Attach_A Exhibit_4b 4 Structures shows 10 ft. inside shoulders. Additionally, if 12 ft. inside shoulders are DM Revision |10-ft inside shoulder is the requirement on the bridges. This will be clarified in Exhibit 4a.
required, the bridge will be required to be split into dual bridges as it would violate the
max. superstructure width of 150 ft. Please confirm 10 ft. minimum inside shoulders are
required for the bridge decks.
Section
T 213 AT . - A " . .
8 Attach_A Exhibit_4a pdf 160 of Will fishing be allowed from the shared use path? Environmental | No_Revision |Fishing will not be signed as prohibited.
341
Per GDM Section 10.10.2.1, ERSs not located beyond the bridge embankments shall be
9 designed to not collapse. Recommend SCDOT define "collapse" for roadway ERSs during Geotechnical | No_Revision |Collapse means no adverse impact to safety or property in the immediate vicinity.
the seismic event.
Section 2.2 . . . SCDOT wants conservative bridge design with dam failure. No loads to be considered from
What d tandards dictate d t dam failure? What loads should t:
10 Attach_A Exhibit 4e pdf 195 of a. SHESEl lar S, ctate lowns ream dam failure atloads shouldteams Hydrology No_Revision |hydraulic design. Model without downstream dam and perform both HEC-18 and USGS
consider when doing this analysis? ) ) i
341 scour computations. Use most conservative scour for design.
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Builder's Risk insurance is required in "the amount of the Contract Price", which is
incongruent with typical application of Builder's Risk insurance coverage. This amount of
coverage would only be necessary if there was an event, or events, causing loss of . . . .
11 Attach_A Agreement 36 of 92 ) e R v R ¥ . L J Legal No_Revision |SCDOT declines to make this revision.
practically the entire project. The exceptional unlikelihood of such occurrence(s) make
this Builder's Risk limit impractical and adds significant cost to the project for no reason.
Please consider revising the requirement to $100 million.
Pollution Liability coverage in the amount of $1 million per occurrence and $2 million
12 Attach_A Agreement 36 0of 92 |aggregate is insufficient for the scope and volume of work being performed in open Legal Revision |We will make this change.
water. Please consider increasing the Pollution limits to $2 million and $4 million.
Section 1 . - . . q
- ) ) : - A suplementary pavement investigation will be completed in the near future and this
13 Attach_A Exhibit 4f pdf 198 of |Can SCDOT provide the Soil Support Value (SSV) for the project area? Pavement Revision | . k . . . .
am information will be included in an updated pavement information package.
Section 1 |Can SCDOT provide the I-95 northbound and southbound outside shoulder pavement . L " X .
" 3 . ) R ) i . A suplementary pavement investigation will be completed in the near future and this
14 Attach_A Exhibit 4f pdf 198 of |structure for the approaches, or if that is not available, obtain the necessary borings in the Pavement Revision | ) i ) ) ) )
. information will be included in an updated pavement information package.
341 shoulders and provide the data to the teams?
Section 2.3 5 S . s q i i i i
- Please clarify which is required for Mainline Interstate Temporary Pavement. Do teams to L The provided temporary pavement design will not include performance requirements but
15 Attach_A Exhibit_4c pdf 179 of . . X R . Pavement Revision | . . .
341 use the IRI Performance Requirement, or the prescriptive pavement listed in Option 1? initial ride requirements will need to be met.
Project limits for new location, widening, and rehabilitation are not clearly defined for the
roadway leading up to, between, and beyond the bridges. Is any part of the roadwa - L ) . . X
16 Attach_A Exhibit_4c 1 ) v ) e p, ! . y, 6 VP 'y Pavement Revision |A clarification will be provided for paving limits and requirements.
outside the bridge limits required to be widened to account for the future 3rd lane in each
direction?
A suplementary pavement investigation will be completed in the near future and this
inf ti ill be included i dated t inf ti kage. Based off of
17 Attach_A Exhibit_4c 2 Section 2.3 - Temporary Pavement list Option 1. Is there an Option 2? Pavement Revision intormation wi e. inciu e. fnan u? .a R P AL |.on PRI aﬁe oo
the results of that information a revision may be completed to include an additional
option.
We d t anticipat A | t ti tigatil ill b leted i
Please provide direction on how to handle patching of composite pavements (asphalt over € do not anticipate én‘{ sup ernen éry pafvemen {nves \gation will be com? ete |nA
L L . . L X X L .. |the near future and this information will be included in an updated pavement information
18 Attach_A Exhibit 5 concrete) within the project limits. Additionally, please provide a unit rate and anticipate Pavement No_Revision X X L
. X X package. Based off of the results of that information a revision may be completed to
quantity for composite pavement patching. . " .
include an additional option.
A suplementary pavement investigation will be completed in the near future and this
The pedestrian pathway pavement (existing location) section states "Full Depth Patch as . i . ry B . ) 4 P ) .
- . " L h o . information will be included in an updated pavement information package. Based off of
19 Attach_A Exhibit_4c 2.4 directed by RCE". Please provide information on the existing pavement structure and a Pavement | No_Revision X R " X N
. - . . X the results of that information a revision may be completed to include a composite
unit rate and anticipated quantity for pedestrian pathway full depth patching. ) .
patching quantity.
Section 3.9
20 RFP 3 pdf 16 of [Could maximum number of formal ATCs be raised from 10 to 15? PM Revision [Will update to the 15 FATCs
341
Szl Vehicular travel lanes are required a grooved surface finish. This area is to have a
2.1.5 |Can the 8-ft utility wind| d 14-ft shared th be utililized for MOT stagi i
21 Attach_A Exhibit_4b an. © u |.y window:an SUEIEEE] CR3 (P SRS 12 N e S PM No_Revision |broomed finished in accordance with the RFP. Vehicular travel will not be allowed on a
pdf 165 of [during construction? -
broomed surface finish.
341
Section 1 . " . e . " . . q q A i
- Will the waterline be installed by others? Will it be constructed after the bridge " Waterline will be installed by others. It will be constructed after the bridge construction is
22 Attach_A Exhibit 7 pdf 341 of L PM No_Revision
3 construction is complete? complete.
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Section 3.10 Highway Safety Analysis states that any permanent alignment shifts are
required to be equal to or better than the existing alignment and the analysis be - " . X X
i R . ) . L . A revision will be made to require all changes to permanent alignment that a team is
submitted with Preliminary ATCs. Please confirm that a shift in the existing alignment . . ) k
23 RFP 3 15 of 46 ) i L ) PM Revision [considering must be submitted as ATCs and follow the ATC process. They will be
does not require an ATC. If teams determine that an alternate shift in alignment is more .
. ) X reviewed and approved when we respond to ATCs.
advantageous after the Preliminary ATC submittal date, can the teams submit the new
analysis for review and approval? When will the approval or denial be provided?
In Section 5.3, page 26 of 46, the technical score narrative states the technical proposal
24 RFP 5 26,27 of 46 |narrative will be scored at 40 points and conceptual plans will be scored at 70 points out PM Revision |Correct, it is 60 points.
of 100. The table on page 27 of 46 scores the concept plans to add to 60 points.
25 RFP 3 9 of 46 |Please consider increasing the number of Preliminary ATCs allowed to 25. PM Revision [Will update to the 25 PATCs
26 RFP 3 11 of 46 [Please consider increasing the number of Formal ATCs allowed to 15. PM Revision [Will update to the 15 FATCs
Please refine RFP Section 3.8 based on this project not having an identified preferred
27 RFP 3 80of 46 [alternative. The section outlining "If the environmental determination for the Project PM Revision [Will revise this section to remove this language.
identified a preferred alternative:" should be removed to reduce confusion.
Please provide guidance for Quality Credit Points similar to other recent projects to define . |We provided the items that SCDOT values in Section 4.1, Item 2. Quality points will not be
28 RFP 5 27 of 46 K ) i X i 8 PM No_Revision " )
what items SCDOT values most and the quality points associated with these items. - specified for each of the items.
Need some additional clarification of what is needed. We have provied the images and
29 Attach_B | Environmental File 3 Can SCDOT provide the Sonar data that is represented in CE sheets 1170-1176? PM No_Revision . ) ) p g
report describing what was shown in those images.
Lane closure restrictions section of the RFP doesn’t cover restrictions on existing
30 Attach_A | Exhibit 4d_Pt 2 2.2 pedestrian and bike trail. Please indicate if existing trail can be closed and or flagged for PM Revision |Will make a revision to maintain access the the existing trail at all times.
any period of time.
Page 1 of the exhibit 3 discusses removal and disposal of the old US 301. Please provide
31 Attach_A Exhibit_3 1 horizontal and vertical demolition limits (station to station) for the existing mainline and PM Revision |We will provide some aditional limit information in Exhibit 5.
relief US 301 bridge (trail).
3 Attach_A Exhibit_3 1 Please confirr?n that demolition of existing foundations adjacent to the US 301 bridge are PM Revision Thely 'are a part of the contract and we will provide some aditional limit information in
not part of this contract. Exhibit 5.
Wi ing t ise RFP i ts t that th t i L If
Can either of the rest areas adjacent to the project be closed for any duration of time - eare .gomg © reV|s.e IR B VAU LIS (R E e .
33 . . PM Revision [requesting a closure it needs to be done through an ATC and backup docuementation to
during construction? L
justify the closure.
Section 3.8.2 Confidential Preliminary ATC Meeting, indicates that SCDOT will offer said
meeting, "..at the request of the Proposer." This paragraph further indicates that the
t shall b de by the dat ified in the Milestone Schedule. H th
34 RFP 3 9 of 46 ref’”es SIS WD L5/ WS CELD _|e nthe X RIS LD, Wity Ui . PM Revision [Date will be specified in the Milestone Schedule.
Milestone Schedule does not appear to list a deadline for the request. Is there a deadline
by which Proposers must formally request this meeting? Or shall a Proposer's submission
of a Preliminary ATC Package be considered a request for the meeting?
35 Please provide details of the downstream lock repair and the impacts this may cause to PM No. Revision SCDOT is not aware of any downstream lock repairs that will have an impact on the
the lake water level during the anticipated construction timeframe. - project.
X ) X For the rounds after Final RFP we do not set the dates for those meetings in the
In the milestone schedule, open forum meetings are not listed for response to non- N . X
X ) . ) ) X . milestone schedule. We respond within 10 business days and hold and open forum
36 RFP 8 38 of 46 |confidential questions submitted on April 9, May 7, and June 19. Please provide dates for PM No_Revision L X ) i k
R meeting if we think one is necessary. Most likely we will have one, but generally they are
open forum meetings. . . . k .
quick and we can do in 30 to 45 minutes since you have reviewed our responses.
Please consider increasing the stipend amount to $900,000, in consideration of the overall
ticipated value of th ject and the decision to not select ferred alternative.
an |C|p.a € .va ueortne pl_'o;ec andithe decision to no S? ec ? I EME IS . |Stipend amount was set in accordance with SCDOT's process to account for the size and
37 RFP 3 16 of 46 |Extensive time and effort is necessary to explore alternative alignments and concepts, and PM No_Revision i k . .
) R 3 ) . complexity of the project. Not adjustment will be made.
analyze the potential need for ATCs to implement those alternatives, in addition to the
typical ATC process for large projects.
Section 2.4
38 Attach_A Exhibit_4a pdf 157 of |What are the median widths required for the relief and main bridges? Roadway No_Revision |Median widths shall accomodate future lanes described throughout Exhibits 3 and 4.
341
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2. Revisions
to SCDOT
Seismic
Design
. .g . |The note below table 7.1 says to delete the table to replace with "Note: Analysis for FEE - The sentence saying to delete the table should go before the table shown, which replaces
39 Attach_B Structures Specificatio ) A " ) ) ) Structures Revision )
ns for not required for OC IIl bridges". This appears to be a mistake. Please clarify. the table in the SDS.
Highway
Bridges,
Table 7.1
Section
40 Attach_A Exhibit_ab 2.1.21 Arelteams requ'irled to avoid exilsting foundations with their proposed substructures? If SIS Revision Yes, avoidarlmle of existing foundations will be required, but a minimum offset distance will
pdf 171 of |so, is there a minimum offset distance? not be specified.
341
Section
. 202211 . . - . . " A A .
41 Attach_A Exhibit_4b pdf 171 of Please provide elevation for mean lake low water level. Structures Revision [Design low water elevation will be provided in Exhibit 4e.
341
Section . L R R
. X . . X No to conducting a separate collision study. If a team wants to select a different loading
. 2.1.3  |Will teams be allowed to conduct their own vessel collision studies and revise the vessel - L - q
42 Attach_A Exhibit_4b . Structures No_Revision |condition presented on page 5 of the vessel collision memo, based on a team's proposed
pdf 163 of |collision loads? i )
5 span arrangement, this would be considered as an ATC.
2. Revisions
to SCDOT [DMO0111 sets the top of drilled shafts at 5-ft above the waterline with elevations from
Seismic |bent to bent being at the same elevation. The vertical profile on the bridge will produce One design approach to avoid this situation is to design certain bents, including columns &
Design |some bents where the distance between the top of shaft and the bottom of cap will leave shafts, to remain elastic so that plastic hinges do not form. If this is not possible during
43 Attach_B Structures | Specificatio [short columns resulting in design being controlled by high seismic shear. Extending the Structures | No_Revision [final seismic design, SCDOT will consider allowing a limited amount of drilled shaft plastic
ns for |drilled shaft to the bottom of cap in this situation, will result in plastic hinging in the hinging below ground provided all other performance requirements are met. Above
Highway |drilled shafts to occur above ground. In these instances, will SCDOT allow plastic hinging ground plastic hinging in drilled shafts, accounted for in the seismic design, is acceptable.
Bridges, [to form below ground?
Section 6.4
The 3rd bullet from the last in this section indicates a vessel collision force of 1,245 kip for
Section the two closest bents on each side of the proposed clearance envelope. The vessel The 1,245 kip force for two bents on each side of the clearance envelope and 275 kip for
213 collision memo in the provided information indicate longer spans over the proposed everywhere else are required regardless of span length. This combination blankets all of
a4 Attach_A Exhibit_4b of 163 of channel would indicate lower force requirements. Is a vessel impact analysis required for Structures No_Revision |the span arrangement scenarios presented in the memo. If a team wants to select a
p 3 any span arrangement which differs from the span arrangment in the information different loading condition presented on page 5 of the vessel collision memo, based on a
provided or are the 1,245 kip and 275kip loads required irregardless of the span length team's proposed span arrangement, this would be considered as an ATC.
proposed over the navigation span and corresponding approach span lengths?
Section The requirement for four lanes will be revised to three lanes for the relief bridges. The
RFP states "For the relief bridge(s), provide sufficient width on the bridge for four thru- . 5 L L . g_ .
. 2.1.5 K i ) " . . requirement to maintain the current thru-lanes at their existing horizontal location will
45 Attach_A Exhibit_4b lanes in each direction on 1-95...", however Attachment B, structures, Item 1, Bridge Structures Revision X . X ) . > i
pdf 165 of K X K remain. Additional deck width for maintenance of traffic is anticipated at the relief
Typical Sections, shows only three lanes. Please clarify. X
341 bridge(s).
Section 2.1.5 of Exhibit 4b requires the relief bridge to provide sufficient width on the The requirement for four lanes will be revised to three lanes for the relief bridges. The
6 e A Exhibit_ 4b 4 bridge f?r four thru-lanes in each direction on Ij95. TI'_\e Bridge Typica_l Sect.ions document T Revision requi.rement_t? maintain the current t!’\ru-lanes at theirAe%isting. horizontal Iocatic.m will
- - located in Attachment B - Structures reflects bridge widths for the relief bridge that do not remain. Additional deck width for maintenance of traffic is anticipated at the relief
meet this criteria. Please confirm which is correct. bridge(s).
a7 Attach_A Exhibit_4b 2 Please identify the direction(s) that the vessel collision force should be applied. Structures No_Revision |The application of the collision force is dictated by AASHTO LRFD BDS article 3.14.14.
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SIA report included with project information package indicates that there are existing Yes - we requested an exemption from navigational lighting from USCG for this bridge and
48 PIP Structures SIA navigational controls on the existing bridges. What navigational aids will be required for Structures No_Revision |received concurrence that lighting is not required at this time. The existing navigational
the new structure(s)? Has USCG provided input on this? lights are not functional. Nightime traffic on the lake is minimal.
49 Attach_ A Exhibit_ab 2110 Additional bal"riers we're ac?ded tl:y'additio'n of Utility Window, please clarify which SIS Revision Per 2.1.10, all conlcrete "'median” barrliers require lfinal finilsh cloating. The two barriers
concrete barriers receive Final Finish coatings. adjacent to the utility window are defined as median barriers in 2.1.14.
50 Attach_ A Exhibit_db 2110 Cloncrelte' barrier. extends off th'e bridge alor'\g the shared use path, dose the barrier get SIS Revision Yes. All ex;l)ose.d concre.t(? surfaces o'f median‘ barriers extending off of the bridge shall be
Final Finish Coating? On both sides or one side? coated. This will be clarified in Exhbit 4b Section 2.3
Standard Specifications 202.3.2 state: "Remove the substructures of existing structures
L P " e . We have coordinated with USCG and will require removal of footings and foundation seals
51 Attach_A Agreement Xl within the stream down to the natural stream bottom." Does department have USGC Structures Revision . ) ) X § i )
e L i ) from the existing bridges in their entirety. Piles shall be cut off 2-feet below the mudline.
concurrence for the limits of substructure removal for all existing bridges on the project?
The existing 1-95 bridges over Lake Marion are critical security bridges. Consultants must
submit Engineering Directive 18 information request forms to obtain existing bridge plans
Please provide load rating reports for all structures to be demolished within the project . e L e ) ) q ) : g e p
52 PIP limits Structures | No_Revision [and load rating files for this project. Please submit ED-18 forms and a list of personell that
: will be using the information. Notify the OAD project point of contact when the form is
submitted to SCDOT Bridge Management Office.
53 Attach_A Exhibit_4b 2.2.21 |Whatis mean lake low water level? Structures Revision [We will provide a design low water elevation in Exhibit 4e.
Section 2.6
54 Attach_A | Exhibit 4d_Pt 2 | pdf 187 of |Please provide Design Speed for Interstate Ramps. Traffic No_Revision |Maintain existing throughout project or as indicated by existing signage.
341
section 2.6 All workzone design elements must meet the posted speed limit prior to construction, in
55 Attach_A | Exhibit 4d_Pt 2 | pdf 187 of |What will the posted speed limit in the workzone be during construction? Traffic No_Revision | . E B B B !
this case 70 mph.
341
Requirement will be added to say that rest areas are required to be open. If requesting a
56 Attach_A | Exhibit 4d_Pt 2 Are teams required to keep Rest Area south of the Main Bridge open during construction? Traffic Revision [closure it needs to be done through an ATC and backup docuementation to justify the
closure.
section 1 Can SCDOT provide information on the electrical transmission line crossing Lake Marion,
57 Attach_A Exhibit 7 pdf 341 of " p ) X e ’ Utilities Revision [SCDOT will provide this information when recieved from Duke Energy.
5 specifically the height of the lines above full pool?
Section 2 states a "ITS Fiber Sever Location" map is provided in Attachment B. Please
58 Attach_A | Exhibit4d_Pt3|[ 1 ) es DB Utilities Revision [This will be provided.
provide the file in Attachment B.
Please provide a status update and estimate when in-contract utility information will be
ided. Including but not limited to: design & tructi iteri ificati -
59 Attach_A Exhibit 7 1 . nc_u L L L TS 0_ e5|gn. R cons ruc. ‘on c.n M) EPEISMIEUIE, (A Utilities Revision [This will be provided once complete.
approved engineers/contractors, special provisions, studies, bridge attachment
documentation, details, etc.
Exhibit 4d.2 direct: to di fITS ts i d ith Exhibit
60 Attach_A | Exhibit 4d_Pt 2 2 Xiol ¢ CICESE [FIC]IES K CRPEHI G En IS M) e LS D 4] Utilities Revision |This will be added.
- - 5. The requirement is not in Exhibit 5.
Pl id tat dat ted deli bl d date when additional utilit
61 Attach_A | Agreement Vil X case pr.ow e_a status tfp R, G ‘_2 . BRI AEE Elik G182 W C el HElley Utilities Revision [This will be provided.
information will be provided (SUE, preliminary report, etc.)
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